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Siddartha Koride

From: Siddartha Koride

Sent: Tuesday, April 13, 2021 1:38 PM

To: Siddartha Koride

Subject: FW: ids form

Dear CLIENT , 

Thanks for making the payment, we request you to Pls. give us your Consent to E- File your taxes. let us know if any 

changes are their before we file the returns. 

Pls. cross check your bank details, if you have not provided pls. share them with us to get direct deposit of Refund 

amount. 

  

Bank Name   

Routing Number (Paper/Electronic)   

Account Number   

Checking / Saving Account   

Account Holder   

  

Pls. provide the below details to E - File your taxes with IRS and state departments. 

  

1. If Filing status is Single, provide only your ID proof 

2. If Filing Jointly, provide you and your Spouse ID proof 

  

Driving License/ State issued photo ID Taxpayer Spouse 

Number     

Issued State     

Issued Date     

Expiration date     

JP Morgan Chase

122100024

752891072

Checking

Siddartha Koride

0805915833

Nevada

11/23/2020

09/23/2021
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Type of ID (Driving License / State issued ID/passport)     

Reference address of india     

  

Pls. Refer your friends and colleagues to utilize our services to file their taxes with IRS respectively. 

  

Note:  

1. For All E-Filing Cases, Refund will be credited within 21 days in bank account. 

2. For All Paper Filing case, it will take 4 – 8 week's to get Refund and ITIN from IRS. 

  

  


